Christa Masters MA (Hons) MRTPI
Eastleigh Local Plan Inspector
c/o Mrs Louise St John Howe

Programme Officer

7 May 2019

Dear Ms Masters

Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Contact:
Direct Dial:
Email:

Examination of the Eastleigh Local Plan

Strategy — Strategic Planning

Graham Tuck
023 8068 3842
graham.tuck@eastleigh.gov.uk

| am now in a position to confirm the dates by which we will send the other
outstanding updates. (This supplements my earlier letter of 29 March 2019 [EDA4]
which confirms the dates for the first set of outstanding updates).

Update Update of Date
(Core Document
Reference):
Employment trajectory — ECONOO1 21 June
updated to a 2018 base date
Sustainability Appraisal SUBO003 21 June
Addendum
Habitat Regulations SUB004 and SUB005 | 21 June
Assessment addendum
Strategic Growth Option SGO001 21 June
Background Paper Transport
Update
Eastleigh Borough Council SGO013 21 June
Cabinet report (20" June) on
potential Council actions to
assist in delivery of SGO
Human air quality assessment — | ENV008 21 June
position at 2020

The other outstanding matter from your last letter (EDY5) is regarding the issue of New
Forest recreational disturbance and we will respond to this by separate published

letter over the next few days.



In addition, the outstanding site notices will be displayed with a deadline for comment
of 21 June. We will prioritise sending you any representations, and following that the
Council’s response, as soon as possible after that date.

Yours sincerely

Graham Tuck
PLANNING POLICY — SENIOR SPECIALIST



